Bradford, Brittany

From: Chris Welsh <cwelsh@cmhdray.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 12:07 PM
To: Bradford, Brittany

Cc: Weeks, Samantha; Wooldridge, John
Subject: Re: 110412 PCL 002 Sewer Easement

That works for me.

From: Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Chris Welsh <cwelsh@cmhdray.com>

Cc: Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov <Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov>; John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
<John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: 110412 PCL 002 Sewer Easement

We can meet you at 1:00pm at the Dairy Queen on ST Rt .37, right by the property. @

Brittany Bradford

Realty Specialist 1

ODOT- District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
(P)740.323.5423

brittany.bradford@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Chris Welsh <cwelsh@cmhdray.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Bradford, Brittany <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weeks, Samantha <Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Re: 110412 PCL 002 Sewer Easement

That works.

From: Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 9:06 AM

To: Chris Welsh <cwelsh@cmhdray.com>

Cc: Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov <Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov>; John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
<John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: 110412 PCL 002 Sewer Easement

Good morning,



How does Wednesday afternoon sound? Please pick a time and place to meet. My coworker Samantha and | will
meet you.

Thank you!

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

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Bradford, Brittany <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Weeks, Samantha <Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Re: 110412 PCL 002 Sewer Easement

| can do afternoons next week.

From: Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov <Brittany.Bradford @dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Chris Welsh <cwelsh@cmhdray.com>

Cc: Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov <Samantha.Weeks@dot.ohio.gov>; John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
<John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: 110412 PCL 002 Sewer Easement

Good afternoon Chris,

I would like to schedule a date and time to meet with you to go over the Utility Easement for your property on SR
256.

| full availability next week, 10/7-10/11. Please let me know what day and time works best for you.

Hope you have a wonderful evening.

Brittany Bradford

Realty Specialist 1

ODOT- District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
(P)740.323.5423

brittany.bradford@dot.ohio.gov
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